
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, April 25, 2024 5:44 PM 
'jmelchior@llw-law.com' 
Adam Teitzman 

CORRESPONDENCE 
4/29/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 02538-2024 

Subject: RE: PSC DOCKET: Petition for Rate Increase by Duke Energy Florida, LLC: Docket No. 20240025-
EI : PETITION TO INTERVENE (collectively, Fuel Retailers) 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Good afternoon, Ms. Melchior, 

Your email has been forwarded to me for response. This email serves as confirmation that your 
information has been added as requested below. 

Kind regards, 

{j)£J<ot1f, 911;Jul6eo 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and w ill be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e­
mail communications may be subject to pub lic disclosure. 

From: Jennifer Melchior <jmelchior@llw-law.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:42 PM 
To: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl .us> 
Subject: FW: PSC DOCKET: Petition for Rate Increase by Duke Energy Florida, LLC: Docket No. 20240025-EI: PETITION TO 
INTERVENE (collectively, Fuel Retailers) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially 
from unknown senders. 

Adam, Please see below. 

Sincerely, 

1 



2

Jennifer Melchior | Legal Assistant to 
Frederick L. Aschauer, Jr. | Lauren D. Brooks | Allan J. Charles  
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1500 | Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
jmelchior@llw-law.com | O: 850.222.5702 | D: 850.692.5166 
vCard | Website | join us online 

 
The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that you received this communication in error, and that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the message and all copies of it.  
 

From: Jennifer Melchior  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 2:16 PM 
To: Clerk@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: PSC DOCKET: Petition for Rate Increase by Duke Energy Florida, LLC: Docket No. 20240025-EI: PETITION TO INTERVENE 
(collectively, Fuel Retailers)  
 
Good AŌernoon, 
 
We filed a PeƟƟon to Intervene yesterday aŌernoon regarding the above capƟoned maƩer.   
 
We would like to know the best way to add an addiƟonal email to the clerk’s electronic emailing system as it relates to this 
specific docket number.   
 
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
 




